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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 

October 20,2003 

QCT 2 lntr Bureau 

Marlene Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
c/o Vistronix, Inc. 
236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E. 
Suite 110 
Washington, DC 20002 

Attn: Satellite and Radio Comm. Div. 
International Bureau 

Re: AvL Technologies; Supplement 
to File No. SES-LIC-20030602-00727 

EXPEDITED PROCESSING REQUESTED 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 

AvL Technologies (“AvL”), by its undersigned counsel, respectfully submits the 
following supplement to its above-referenced pending application for earth station 
authorization. 

AvL hereby requests that the following antennas be removed from the above- 
referenced application: AvL TF 750 (.75m), AvL TF 960 (.96m), and AvL TF 1000 (lm). 
All antennas listed in the above-referenced application are now larger than 1.2m in diameter, 
and comply with Section 25.209 of the Commission’s Rules, 47 C.F.R. 0 25.209 (2002), 
regarding 2 degree spacing. 

AvL hereby withdraws its Letter to the FCC regarding this application, dated July 30, 
2003. See Letter of James L. Oliver, President of AvL Technologies, to Sylvia Lam, 
Engineer, FCC, dated July 30, 2003. As stated in the original application, AvL requests 
ALSAT authority for the remaining antennas in the above-referenced application. 

WASHINGTON 371673~1 



Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
October 20,2003 

COUDERT BROTHERS LLP 

Page 2 of 2 

Further, please replace the name of the Contact Representative contained in Sections 
9- 16 of the FCC Form 3 12 for the above-referenced application with the following: 

William K. Coulter 
Coudert Brothers LLP 
1627 I Street, NW, Suite 1200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tel. (202) 775-5 100 

Email : coultenv@coudert . com 
Title & Relationship: Counsel to AvL 

Fax (202) 775-1 168 

Because AvL no longer requests a waiver of Section 25.209 of the Commission’s 
Rules, and there is no issue of interference raised by Panamsat in its Petition to Deny with the 
remaining antennas, AvL respectfully requests an expedited grant of the above-referenced 
pending 3 12 earth station application. ’ 

Kindly direct any questions regarding this filing to the undersigned. 

Best regards, 

William K. Coulter 
Counsel to AvL Technologies 

cc: Doug Ward, FCC 
Bill Howden, FCC 
Frank Peace, FCC 
Joseph A. Godles, Counsel to Panamsat 

AvL has advised Panamsat’s counsel of this filing. 
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